Shelton Vance

From: Jeremy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 12:35 PM
To: Shelton Vance

Subject: reimbursement request

Attachments: CCE12302015_0000.pdf

Shelton:

Please see the attached letter and receipt from M/Sgt. Kim Henderson. M/Sgt. Henderson filled
up her county vehicle with gas at the Pinetree gas station in Canton, MS on December 29, 2015,
and spent $43.47. The Pinetree gas station has been a fuleman location in the past, however
when she went inside to pay she was informed they no longer accepted fuelman. M/Sgt.
Henderson paid for the fuel with her personal credit card. If possible, can she be reimbursed for
the fuel purchase?

Thanks,

Jeremy Williams
Chief Deputy

Madison County Sheriff’s Department
2941 Hwy 51 Canton, MS 39046
Office Phone: 601-855-0715

Fax: 601-855-0779

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.
The information contained in this Email is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above.If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited by
the Madison County Sheriff’s Department. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify
our office by telephone at 601-855-0715, and destroy the original message.



Office of the Sheriff

Madison County, Mississippi

2941 Highway 51 @® Canton, MS 39046 ® Phone: 601-859-2345
Randall Tucker, Sheriff

December 30, 2015
Chief Germany Williams

I, pumped gas at Pinetree gas station in Canton, Ms on December 29, 2015 for my county vehicle in the
amount of $43.4§7. I have gotten gas there several times before in the past. | went inside to pay with my
Fuelman card arid the attendant told me, they no longer take Fuelman. Therefore, | had to pay for my

gas with my MasterCard. Hopefully | can be reimbursed and if not, it is ok.

Thanks |

¥ )MQ—L

M.Sgt. Kim Henderson



. WELCOME 10
PINE TREE
CANTON MS
601 855 0288

00000199133-01 PINETREE CANTON
3123 S LIBERTY ST CANTON WS
Descr. aty amount
(CUSTOMER‘COPY>

UNLD CA #01 22.8936 43.47

@ 1.898/ G
Sub Total 43.47
Tax 0.00
TOTAL 43 .47

, CREDIT $ 43.47
CARD TYPE: MASTERCARD
CARD NAME: HENDERSON/KIM W
ACCT NUMBER: sxkikxskixkk]475
EXP. DATE: TRANS TYPE: SALE
AUTH# 283718 00 DOC # 83015

EARN UP TO $.25 ON
MARATHON PURCHASES
WITH MARATHON VISA

THANKS ,COME AGAIN
REG# 0003 CSH# 003 DR# 01 TRAN# 37316
12/28/15 11:37:06 ST# 1



